“Mike Thompson

From: Pat Diederich [pdiederich@dnr.state.ne.us]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 26, 2004 1:49 PM

To: Mark Noble

Cc: Mike Thompson; Brian Dunnigan

Subject: Republican River Settlement

Mark,

When you prepare your report or listing of dams use 6 acres as the cut-off and have no discussion as to how we
came up with the 6 acre cut-off.

| spoke with Roger, and we want to be consistent with how the other states are doing this.

Thank you,

Pat

10/26/2004
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Mike Thompson

From: Barfield, Dave [DBARFIELD@KDA.STATE.KS.US]

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2004 4:33 AM

To: Barfield, Dave; Paul Koester; Knox, Ken; ableed@dnr.state.ne.us; Sullivan, Megan; Austin,
George; Ross, Scott; mthompson@dnr.state.ne.us

Subject: RE: RRCA EC conf call this morning

We have a conference call set up for 10:00 central this morning.
I will not be in the office at that time but should be able to join you.

As this may increase the number of us on the call beyond what Ken/Megan can put together
at the spur of the moment, let me offer the following conference call arrangements:

Call in number: 702-759-8418
Access code: 296-3830
Talk to you at 10:00.-

David
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